From: Jon Graham [mailto:jongraham@physiofunction.co.uk]
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2013 3:55 PM

To: alexangel@doctor-roshal.ru

Cc: iviedwall@gmail.com; evfufaeva@doctor-roshal.ru
Subject:

Dear Svetlana, Angelina, Arcisse, Ekaterina,

Thank you so much for the being such wonderful hosts.

It has been a most enjoyable and enlightening visit.

| do think that many Western hospitals have much to learn from yourselves in trauma care.

Also the weekly goal setting. | do not know of any UK hospitals that goal plan weekly during acute rehab.
| hope | can look forward to a long and fruitful professional co-operation and friendship.

My very best wishes Jon

PS please say thanks also to llja and Janna (not sure | have spelled that correctly)

YBaxaemble CBeTnaHa, AHrennHa, Apcuc, EkatepumHal

OueHb Bam H61arogapeH 3a Takoe NPeKpPacHoOe rocTeNPUUMCTBO. ITO Bbla1 0OYEHb MPUATHBIN U NMO3HABaTE/IbHbIN
BU3WT.

1 pencTBMTENBHO AyMalto, YTo 60obHMLUAM Ha 3anaje ecTb MHOMO YeMy Y Bac MOYYUTLCA B MJIAHE IeYEHUS TPABMbI.
MHTEepeCHbI TaK}Ke U BallKN exXeHeae bHble Lenn AehcTBuA. fl He 3Hat HU OA4HOW 6ONbHULBI B AHTAUK, Tae
CTaBW/IM Obl eXXeHeaesbHble 334a4n Npu peabuanTaumm B OCTPOM Nepuose.

Al HaA4eKCb M PacCUMUTbLIBAO Ha A/IMTE/IbHOE W NI0AO0TBOPHOE COTPYAHMYECTBO U APYKOY.

Mowu Hanny4ywue noxenaHua Jon

PS Moxanyiicta, nepegaiite moto 6narogapHoctb Mnbe u MaHHe ( He yBepeH B NpaBUbHOM HanMCaHUM UMEH).
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